
RESPONSE FROM I&AP 
 

Response from I&AP 

From: info@eia-tracker.org.na <info@eia-tracker.org.na>  

Sent: Monday, 8 September 2025 9:57 am 

To: carien@greenearthnamibia.com 

Subject: Environmental Impact Assessment To Obtain An Environmental Clearance To 

Complete The Town Planning Procedures And For The Creation Of "Public Roads" In The 

Form Of Right Of Way Servitudes To Use As Accesses To The Newly Created Portions 

From The Subdivision 

 

Dear Sir/Madam  

 

I am also hereby requesting to be registered as an I&AP for the EIA: 

 

Environmental Impact Assessment To Obtain An Environmental Clearance To Complete 

The Town Planning Procedures And For The Creation Of "Public Roads" In The Form Of 

Right Of Way Servitudes To Use As Accesses To The Newly Created Portions From The 

Subdivision Of The Remainder Of Portion 21 (Randte) Of The Farm Outjo Townlands No. 

193, Kunene Region. 

 

Would you also forward me the BID including the project site coordinates? 

 

Regards, 

 

Simeon Namweya 

EIA Tracking and Monitoring in Namibia (EIA Tracker) 

Namibian Environment and Wildlife Society 

Cell:+264 81 354 9340 

https://eia-tracker.org.na 

 

The EIA Tracker Project keeps track and maps all EIAs countrywide to enhance public 

access to EIA information and promote transparency within the EIA sector. The 

information collected is only used for the public to access and the EIA Tracker has no 

intention and will not use these for financial or any other benefits. 

 


